
From: Marty Kluh [mailto:mkluh@jsitel.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 1:31 PM 
To: Sumita Mukhoty 
Cc: David Krech; Mikelle Morra; JoAnn Sutton; Ronnie_Nesmith@mail.ftc.org; John Becci 
Subject: Supplement to Section 214 Pro Forma Assignments - FTC Communications, Inc. 
 
RE:       Pro Forma Assignment of Section 214 Authorization from FTC Communications, 
Inc. to Farmers Telephone Cooperative, Inc. - ITC-ASG-20080910-00422 

Pro Forma Assignment of Section 214 Authorization from FTC Communications, 
Inc. to FTC Diversified, Inc. - ITC-ASG-20080910-00423 

 
 
The following is provided as a supplement to the filings in the matter of the above Pro Forma 
Assignments of Control.   
 
FTC Communications, Inc. holds Section 214 authority under ITC 2141995010100036.  Neither 
Farmers Telephone Cooperative, Inc. nor FTC Diversified, Inc. currently holds Section 214 
authority.  By the above-referenced Pro Forma Assignments of Control, parent company Farmers 
Telephone Cooperative, Inc. (ITC-ASG-20080910-00422) and affiliate company FTC Diversified, 
Inc. (ITC-ASG-20080910-00423) will operate pursuant to the Section 214 Authority ITC 
2141995010100036 held by FTC Communications, Inc. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Marty Kluh 
Staff Consultant - Regulatory Affairs 
John Staurulakis, Inc. 
7852 Walker Drive, Suite 200 
Greenbelt, Maryland 20770 
(301) 459-7590 phone 
(301) 577-5575 fax 
mkluh@jsitel.com 
 
 


